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o Hbliorable VI .Gene‘ Snyder
Eouse of Representatives - = . ..~
‘_ Washington, D. C. 20515 .. . .

My dear Congressman: -~

I have received your communication of April 15th -
~ together with a letter from Mr, Stove Robbins, - SRR

SRR ’ In"'féép’oizse th)‘ your constituent's inguiry, the

FB1, at the direction of President Johnson, conducte;ga prompt,

intensive, objective and thorough investigation of theassassina- -
tion of President Kennedy. The results of this investigation
were accurately reported to the Warren Commission, and not ..
one shred of evidence has bezn developed to link any other person
in a conspiracy with J.ee Iiarvey Oswald to assassinate President
Kennedy. All available evidence and facts point to one conclusion--
that Oswald acted alone in his crime, - .cooivin e e Ay

- W : The enclosure to your letter'lé_"b'clng returned

APRLT1968 | ~ ° Sincerelyyours, =, .-
COMMFBL 3. Edgar Hoover” :

. Enclosure - =" s gEC-DRIHOB LTI L g

& NOTE: Bufiles reflect we hade h3d Previous cordial relations with
s e Congressman Snyder. Bufiles contain no record identifiable with -
) Steve Robbins, A LR T




